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Memorandum 
 

TO: Board of Trustees  

FROM: Steve Bulthuis  

DATE: December 1, 2025  

SUBJECT: LifePak 35 patient monitoring/defibrillator  

                                                                                                                                                                                   

Last fall, the Township purchased two patient monitoring/defibrillator units to properly equip 
the medical trucks as we transitioned to having the fire department provide primary medical 
response.  Given the volume of medical calls being run, and to improve efficiency, a third 
patient monitoring/defibrillator unit is requested.   To maintain uniformity of equipment, 
another LifePak 35 is being sought. 

A quote for replacing the LifePak 35 monitoring/defibrillator was obtained: 

One (1) LifePak 35 Patient Monitoring/Defibrillator w/accessories  $60,973 

 

       

 

 

 

 

Staff will be seeking authorization to purchase one  LifePak in an amount not to exceed 
$60,973.  Please contact me with questions. 


